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& Outlook

Re: Next COSM Meeting and current committee progress

From Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@UTDallas.edu>
Date Wed 10/22/2025 4:03 PM

To  Watson, McClain <mcclain.watson@utdallas.edu>

Thank you for the info Dr. Watson!

From: mcclain watson <mcclain.watson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 3:54 PM

To: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@UTDallas.edu>

Cc: Venderbush, Audrey <Audrey.Venderbush@UTDallas.edu>; Fioretti, Karen <Karen.Fioretti@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Next COSM Meeting and current committee progress

Gregorio - Members are free to request copies of the minutes at any time. I'll remind everyone of this
at the next meeting.

Sincerely,

McClain Watson, PhD

Clinical Professor, Business Communication
Naveen Jindal School of Management

The University of Texas at Dallas
Richardson, TX 75080

(972) 883 - 4875

On Wed, Oct 22, 2025, 3:31PM Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio
<Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@utdallas.edu > wrote:
Thank you Audrey!

Looking forward to catching up on the work of the committee.
Vice-chair Farhan said he had never seen these minutes before.
Would it be possible to have these forwarded to all the members of the committee?

Best regards,

Gregorio Olivares G.

COSM Member

Library Committee Member

Facilities Committee Member

Editor-in-Chief of The Retrograde

Freelance writer at D Magazine and Dallas Observer
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From: Venderbush, Audrey <Audrey.Venderbush@UTDallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 11:24 AM

To: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@UTDallas.edu>

Cc: Fioretti, Karen <Karen.Fioretti@UTDallas.edu>; Watson, McClain <mcclain.watson@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Next COSM Meeting and current committee progress

Good morning, Gregorio,
Please see the attached COSM meeting minutes.
Kindly,

Audrey Venderbush

Student Media — Administrative Assistant Il
The University of Texas at Dallas

(972) 883-2589 | Office: SU 1.601

Student Affairs: You Belong Here.

From: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@UTDallas.edu>

Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 at 11:05

To: Watson, McClain <mcclain.watson@utdallas.edu >

Cc: Igbal, Farhan Arif <Farhan.lgbal@UTDallas.edu>, Karia, Ashna
<Ashna.Karia@UTDallas.edu>, Fioretti, Karen <Karen.Fioretti@UTDallas.edu>, Stewart,
Jonathan <Jonathan.Stewart@utdallas.edu>, Venderbush, Audrey
<Audrey.Venderbush@UTDallas.edu>

Subject: Re: Next COSM Meeting and current committee progress

Hi Audrey,
Could I have the aforementioned COSM meeting minutes.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 9:00 AM

To: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@UTDallas.edu>

Cc: Igbal, Farhan Arif <Farhan.lgbal@UTDallas.edu>; Karia, Ashna <Ashna.Karia@UTDallas.edu>; Fioretti, Karen
<Karen.Fioretti@UTDallas.edu>; Stewart, Jonathan <Jonathan.Stewart@utdallas.edu>; Venderbush, Audrey
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<Audrey.Venderbush@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Next COSM Meeting and current committee progress

Hello, Gregorio and Ashna. Welcome to COSM.

Our goal is to meet by the end of the month but there is nothing firm yet. You'll of course get
the invite and agenda once the date and time are set.

You can request copies of meeting minutes from Audrey Venderbush, who is copied on this
message.

Sincerely,

McClain Watson, PhD

Clinical Professor, Business Communication
Naveen Jindal School of Management

The University of Texas at Dallas
Richardson, TX 75080

(972) 883 - 4875

On Tue, Oct 21, 2025, 3:29 PM Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio
<Gregorio.OlivaresGutierrez@utdallas.edu > wrote:

Hi Dr. Watson and Farhan,

My name is Gregorio Olivares, | am a local freelance journalist, the Editor-in-Chief of The
Retrograde, and a recent appointee to the Committee on Student Media.

It is my understanding that currently the only governing document for the committee is
UTDPP 1124.

| would love to know what progress we have made so far towards fulfilling our committee
charges, particularly regarding the first charge which requires the creation of "bylaws for all
student media outlets consistent with this policy and Constitutionally protected First
Amendment rights."

In addition to that and any meeting minutes from prior sessions of the meeting, | would
appreciate it if you could tell me when the next meeting of COSM will be.

| am happy to meet and catch up on the business of the committee thus far if needed.
| have CCed my fellow new student member Ashna Karia as well.

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
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